From: team name
To: MC Martin
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – Month day, 2019
Period: mm/dd/yy-mm/dd/yy
Actual Hours:  number of hours worked by entire team in this period (list each member and their total hours)

Hours to Date: number of hours worked by entire team since the project started (list each member and their total hours)

Accomplishments for week ending Month_Day, 2019
1) In this section make a list of the accomplishments completed during this period of time.  Provide a very brief explanation of the accomplishment. 
2) More accomplishments.

3) More accomplishments. 
Goals for week ending Month_Day, 2019
1) In this section make a list of the goals the team would like to accomplish next week.  Include a brief explanation of the goals.
2) More goals for next week.

3) More goals for next week.

Issues:

1) Provide a brief explanation of any issues that you have which are having an impact on your project.
2) If last week you had a goal that you planned to accomplish this week, but you failed to accomplish that goal, here would be a good place to explain why you didn’t achieve that goal.
